
April21 , 2016 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause; Docket No. 160009-EI 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

Matthew R. Bernier 
Senior Counsel 
Duke Enerev Florida, llC 
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On April 2 1, 2016, Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF'), electronically fi led its First 

Request for Exten ion of Confidential Classification concerning information contained in Staffs 

Auditors' workpapers for Audit Control No. 12-010-2-1 (document number 03852-12) flied in 

docket no. 120009-EI on June 13, 2012. 

Enclosed with this cover letter is DEF's confidential Revised Exhibit A (in a separate 

sealed envelope) that accompanies the above-referenced fi ling. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 521-

1428 should you have any questions concerning this filing. 

MRB/mw 
Enclosures 

Respectfully, 

s/Matthew R. Bernier 
Matthew R. Bern ier 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via electronic 
mail to the following this 2 1s1 day of April, 2016. 

Martha Barrera 
Kyesha Mapp 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tal lahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mbarrcra@psc.state. fl .us 
kmapp@psc.state. fl.us 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahas ee, FL 32301-1859 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 

Jessica Cano 
Kevin I.C. Donaldson 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Uni verse Boulevard 
June Beach, FL 33408-0420 
jessica.cano@fpl .com 
kevin .donaldson@fpl .com 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
l 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 
jmoylc@moylelaw.com 

George Cavros 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
george@cavros-law.com 

Is/ Mauhew R. Bernier 
Attorney 

J.R.Kelly 
Charles J. Rehwinkel 
Erik L. Sayler 
Patty Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
I I I West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
kelly.ir@Jeg.state. fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl .us 
sayler.erik@leg.!>tate. fl .us 
chris ten~en .patty@ leg.state. fl .us 

Victoria Mendez 
Chri topher A. Green 
Xavier Alban 
Kerri L. McNulty 
City of Miami 
444 SW 2"d Avenue, Suite 945 
Miami, FL 33 130- 19 10 
vmendez@ miami gov.com 
cagreen@miamigov.com 
xealban @miami gov.com 
klmcnully@miamigov.com 
omorera@miamigov.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. La Via ITI 
Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomas wood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@ gbwlegal .com 
j Ia via @gbwlegal.com 




